Scout House Reservoir, Hednesford Hills

Scout House was an uncovered reservoir built in 1879 to receive water from the newly constructed pumping stations at Moors Gorse near Hednesford
and Huntington on Stafford Road, Cannock. The photograph dates from 1925. The reservoir was constantly affected by mining operations and was
eventually abandoned in 1930 and replaced by a reinforced concrete structure at Gentleshaw. Today the site is occupied by Hednesford Hills Raceway.
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